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Dr. Jases B. Ehcads, Archivist t. 12, Predoriok, Hd, 20701
Ratignal irchives 4/28/10
Washington, 3000%

Dear Dr, Bhoads, B ,

¥hen I was in Vashingten yesterday I picked up the box of records of whioh by,
Johason had informed Kr, Lesar dy phone last week. Xr, leahy was vary helpful in
tying dbe box securely so I could carry it without difficulty and witsout dasage to
the contents. 1 do apsyreciate this, : :

, thare was 5o oovering letter I repesat the words of Nr. Jobnmoa's hendwritien
notethat was on top so you willk have your owm recortd 4f iti “Copies of records provided
: ¢o Ky, Hareld Weisberg in respsnse 2o his FOIA requests of September 28, Octoder 19 and
21 and December 28, 1976." T e 7
The first of the thres groups of reccrds, each doparate Ly s Tubderband and ... ..
Mﬁﬁodwgmutmﬁr.-’m.hwumﬂ-uh&shwcd\. ’
2069=70 againat Avciives and G3A,.

1 have gone through thds batoh thds morming. While it is without deubt frue thad
they do relate to that case it ales is without poseiBbility of doudt that they are net
2ll euach records. Prom from it. Yhe fact &3 that enoe by errver I was sent sn wninténded
um.mamunnummmm.mmmumwm i
seanfi. I think it 1s ebvious that if I ax willing to pay you 208 a pase for coples of :
such records as my ocaplaint snd its atischments whea you inow I have thaz I do want gll
of these resords. : )

0f course I apreal, on all counta.

But I am writing you in the hope you will ses £it to eud a1l this unbecoming
stonewalling and aveid unnscssesry litigation. If you sre not wiliiug then plecse jued
focward thin to your rubber~stanpers and we'll go %o osurt. .

As & matter of faot I had dtsoussed this vith By, keser a vesk age, after ihe totally
mmﬂummuhblspﬁ%dmmmtmamm
mtmdmmwummmtmwit:mmm&wnmm
- mmr«mw»muumttnnmnmmmw"
mmummwu«mm.:mtmmzmmﬂﬁ
the yevision you made during the litigation and have not been provided with the cne that :
then was in 8ffsct. This latter and entirely unjustifed refusel is patting me to great
expese. 1 have been cespelled 1o ask Sr. besar to purchess a trsaseript of that hearing, ety
at & cost of $1.50 & yege. 1 Tead the then-eapplicable regulations inte the vecord,

Kotive for this withholding §s puparent: you swore falsely %o the msterial.

!ouwoﬂdutmpﬁtnmd%ﬁcﬁncbhtmﬂhwmm
records during depoaitions in C.A.T5=226. I belisve it is unppsakably arroggnt of yeu %o
wwmu.mummmnmmnmmmm
pictures is false and indesent., There is mothing in the potures you took for me that is
ututbotbnmhn-mmihmfwmsmytmtmWm&:n
azre ocleer and the FEI's are deliderutely wnclear. Thoss 1 asked for are of evidentiary
valve only. Thoes yoa make available show geve only - littls or mo evidcmes.

nmmmmmumn::;msmmtmatmw -
mummmwmﬂmtumntmmnummnmm;
ﬁmluhdfonthﬂwmhtm.mtm&mmmmmtht_ -
copiea be provided mes and mors recently that ay wriiing and pudlisking ou this aspsst ... ..
was pessed. By request was clearly in oomuection with 0.4.75-226 mpd the swidate imposed
upon ma Dy the apresls ocourd, ' : e



OGP SRR PSP PRGNS

Hope recently othor withheld records have bewn mads aveilshle. They were not meds
avallabls %0 wo at the time they were mude available to othera despite the priomity of
my request, dating to about 1963, Zzazination of thase withheld yescords discloees ne
legisismte basia for everf witbholding them. You should, in fact, have mmde them available
to the court in C.a. 2069=70 becsuse they are alear an intent of the lette - sgresment,
Thay are explicit an the providing of potures under that letter agresment..

So vare your own veguiations.
hﬁ.shasbeanhmfulandcosﬂytnm.»

Zrior o raws.viag what I received mtwéa.y L had 'mrnad this =mtire matier m ‘
t0 Ly, “esar, |

I do hops you #ill reconatder end elainste the need for litigating what should nover
hnmmwummmmautmwuuuw:am.

There has been no roapoisg ’m%&.lmhuamhmfcrﬁsaforywmmo.

-

M.

. Hareld Wedaberg : i

PaSe With this long delay in ngn-ocmplisnce, seven months, I adst ask for an explsnation
of tkis delay. You kmow the requivemsnts of the iot. You have olmsised 20 hacklog, And
thoss recerds 1 have exaudned required xno search iime. o
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